



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

April 6, 1987

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 12, I have contacted George Fernandes, City Electrician. According to Mr. Fernandes, architectural estimates indicate that the total costs for repair and lighting of the Cambridge Common will be \$280,000. The City Council has already appropriated \$70,000 which will be used to purchase lighting fixtures and poles prior to July 1. The additional \$210,000 has been recommended in the FY88 Capital Budget and the remainder of the project will be ready to go out to bid as of July 1, 1987. The completion date is currently estimated to be October 1, 1987.

In addition, funds have been appropriated through the Community Development Department to install lighting fixtures along the pathways at the Raymond Street Playground. These improvements will coincide with the renovation of the tot lot which is estimated for completion in May 1987.

The Electrical Department installed lights at the parking lot and driveway of the Tobin School as of April 2. However, additional lighting is needed at the main entrance to the school; Mr. Fernandes will contact the School Department to discuss funding for this project.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Agenda Item No. 4 S-231

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item No.
12 on lighting at the Cambridge Common,
Tobin School & Raymond St. Playground.

APR 10 1987
CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

In City Council,

April 6, 1987

Placed on File